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FCC COVER LETTER

June 17, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

ATTENTION: Office of Engineering and Technology

FreeWave Technologies, Inc. (“FreeWave™) hereby applies for a Class I Permissive Change for
its transceiver module, which the Commission has certified under FCC ID number
KNY ASM1101CR.

With this permissive change, FreeWave seeks to add channels with the following bandwidths: 2.5
MHz, 5 MHz and 10 MHz. These changes are all software controlled and there are no hardware
changes.

There will be no additional changes.
FreeWave is submitting new test data with this permissive change application.

With regard to Part 2.1043(b)(2) FCC Rules, we confirm that the W2400-01 radio transceiver
will not be marketed under the changes requested in this application prior to a grant of the

application.

Sincerely,
@M

Dean Busch

Sr. Compliance Engineer



